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EurGeol. S. Moran, P.Geo
O’Callaghan Moran and Associates
Granary House

Rutland Street

Cork

15" January, 2015

Re: Credentials in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk
Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007)

Dear Sean,

R4
The Institute of Geologists of Ireland is satisfied to state thaggyou are a person who is qualified,
trained and experienced to the standard set out in section.2.3 of Code of Practice:
Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Was\@@:sposal Sites (EPA, 2007) and are a
Professional Member of the Institute of Geologi &gﬁ@} eland. Your specialisms, as detailed by
you, in Section C of your Application Form are \\}

S é
1. Hydrogeology &Q’(zo*\o
2. Environmental geology QO{\}&\

| can confirm that you have been for{ﬁéily entered to the IGI's Register of Professionally
Qualified Geoscientists / Competg@f Persons (in respect of environmental risk assessment for

regulated and unregulated waste disposal and contaminated land). Please see www.igi.ie for
current Register.

This letter of accreditation is valid until 31 December 20186.

Yours sincerely
Institute of Geologists of Ireland

EurGeol Gerard A. Stanley PGeo
President, IGI

+353 01 678 2863
gerry.stanley@gsi.ie
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